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FOIA REQUEST 

To whom it may concern, 
This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of 
information Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. My FOIA requester status as a "representative of 
the news media" however due to your agency's denial of this status, l hereby 
submit this request as an "All other" requester. 

I prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to 
FAX 1 818 659 7688 or via co ROM or ovo via postal 

mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should incur a charge. 
I respectfully request a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, of all emails sent 
to and from the Congressional Relationsl Legislative Relations liaison officer of 
your agency, which contain the word, "TRUMP." You can include only records 
accessible with an electronic search, from the dates of January 1, 2015 to the date 
of processing this request. 

To the best of my knowledge, your current liaison officer in this office, would be: 
Neal Higgins 
Director of Congressional Affairs 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washin ton DC 20505 
Tel: 

Fax 

I ask that if my information is incorrect, you include the current person who holds 
this position. 

I please ask that you include all emails sent to and from this officer, which contain 
the above keyword. 

In addition, I please ask that the response to this request be expedited and all 
fees be waived. Being an election year, public interest in the topic of our 
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Presidential candidates is at an all time high. l believe that this information, 
coupled with my unique situation of being able to disseminate the responsive 
records to the public, for free, would justify this request being expedited, and all 
fees being waived. 

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your 
response. 

Sincerely, 

John Greenewald, Jr. 
b 6 

YOU CAN FAX RESPONSES AND DOCUMENTS T0: 1-818-659-7688 
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